No.D.V-509/G/___ 297>
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the 182 2>

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF
Chamba. : To:- (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF HP
Shimla.
Subject: - Diversion of 9.739 ha. of forest land in favour of HPSEBL Project

construction Division No.I Tissa Distt. Chamba for the construction of Devi-
Kothi HEP (16 MW) within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division.
Memo:

Kindly refer to GOI, MOEF &CC Regional Office, Dehradun office letter No.
8B/HP/01/116/2019/FC/815 dated 31.07.2020 on the subject cited above.
2. In this connection, the observation raised vide letter under reference have been
attended by the User Agency and DFO Churah, the reply to the observations is given as under:-
1. It has been submitted by DFO that the area proposed for Compensatory
Afforestation fall under the category of UPF (Un-demarcated Protected Forest)
and which is as per thé Guidelines Para No. 2.4 (iii) of 1980.
2. This is reciﬁired fo-bi atiended it higher level please.

This is submitted for favor of your information and necessary action please.

Chief Conser\;amr of Forests, SZ
Chamba Forest Circle, C{@é} ,

VA . \
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Copy is forwarded to DFO Churah with reference to 1{15 office Memo. No 2266
dated 13.08.2020 for information. . |\
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